From: Hytinen, Neil (RIDOH) <Neil.Hytinen@health.ri.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 6:54 PM

To: Michael Chippendale <mike@repchip.com>

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] : December data

Good evening Whip,

Attached please find your requested breakdown of cases for December.

Best,

NPH

From: Cho, Sarah (RIDOH-Contractor) <Sarah.Cho.CTR@health.ri.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 3:54 PM

To: Bowman, Sarah (RIDOH) <Sarah.Bowman@health.ri.gov>; Hytinen, Neil (RIDOH) <Neil.Hytinen@health.ri.gov>;
Lasher, Leanne (RIDOH) <Leanne.Lasher@health.ri.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] : December data

Hi Neil,

Attached is the updated file with December’s numbers. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Sarah Cho

From: Bowman, Sarah (RIDOH) <Sarah.Bowman@health.ri.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 1:58 PM

To: Hytinen, Neil (RIDOH) <Neil.Hytinen@health.ri.gov>; Lasher, Leanne (RIDOH) <Leanne.Lasher@health.ri.gov>
Cc: Cho, Sarah (RIDOH-Contractor) <Sarah.Cho.CTR@health.ri.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] : December data

Neil,

Sarah Cho (Cc-ed here) confirmed she is coordinating with the team and should be on track to deliver by COB. The
report will come from Sarah.

Sarah

Sarah Bowman, MPH

Deputy Chief COVID-19 Data Team
COVID-19 | | COVID QUANT TEAM
She/Her/Hers

Rhode Island Department of Health (RIDOH)
Three Capitol Hill

Providence, RI 02908

Work Cell: (401) 328-4396


mailto:Neil.Hytinen@health.ri.gov
mailto:mike@repchip.com
mailto:Sarah.Cho.CTR@health.ri.gov
mailto:Sarah.Bowman@health.ri.gov
mailto:Neil.Hytinen@health.ri.gov
mailto:Leanne.Lasher@health.ri.gov
mailto:Sarah.Bowman@health.ri.gov
mailto:Neil.Hytinen@health.ri.gov
mailto:Leanne.Lasher@health.ri.gov
mailto:Sarah.Cho.CTR@health.ri.gov

